

DR. CAROLYN G. BUKHAIR

Dr. Carolyn Bukhair has worked in the education field for more than 37 years. She retired from the Richardson ISD in 2004 after 29 years, serving the last eight years as superintendent. Since her retirement, Dr. Bukhair has coordinated the Superintendent's Academy for the Region 10 Education Service Center.

EDUCATION:

Doctorate of Education in Administrative Leadership Ed.D.) - University of North Texas, 1978

Masters of Education (honors) - Southern Methodist University, 1968

Bachelor of Arts – Lamar State University, 1959

Associate of Arts – Lon Morris Junior College, 1956

EXPERIENCE:

Region 10 Education Service Center	2004 – present
Superintendent, Richardson ISD	1996 – 2004
Associate Superintendent, Richardson ISD	1995 – 1996
Assistant Superintendent, Richardson ISD	1991 – 1995
Area Assistant Superintendent, Richardson ISD	1982 – 1991
Assistant to Superintendent, Richardson ISD	1981 – 1982
Principal, Yale Elementary, Richardson ISD	1978 – 1981
Reading Consultant	1973 – 1976
Teacher (Richardson, Marshall, Midland, Ramsey, N.J.)	1959 – 1972

HONORS INCLUDE:

Carolyn G. Bukhair Elementary School, Richardson ISD

Finalist, Texas Superintendent of the Year, Texas Association of School Boards, 1999 and 2003

Texas PTA Service Award, 2001

Administrator of the Year, Texas Association of School Librarians, 1999

PTA Leadership Award, Richardson Council of PTAs

YMCA Special Award for Woman of the Year, 1996

Hero for Children Award, Dallas Child and Family Guidance Center, 1996

Educator of the Month, **Texas School Business** magazine, 1996

Distinguished Alumni Award – Lon Morris College